

# ANGELO GIANTURCO COLETTA



## CONTACTS



### PHONE

+58 412 2160686  
+39 3484583329



### EMAIL

agianturco@me.com  
angelogianturco@gmail.com



### SKYPE

agianturco



### ADDRESS

Las Mercedes. Caracas - VEN

## LANGUAGES

Spanish (native)

---

Italian (native)

---

English (advance)

---

French (basic)

---

## DIGITAL COMPETENCE

- Windows and MacOS systems
- Microsoft Office package
- IBM notes
- Adobe CC package

## PROFILE

Currently working on my dissertation around protection measures for Venezuelans in Colombia for Ma Humanitarian Action and Peacebuilding with a Ba in Business Economics and years of experience in project development. Excellent communication and team-building skills across multicultural environment from working in a broad range of projects in different countries.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

Freelance | 2018 - present

### INDEPENDENT CONSULTANT

Strategy and financial advisory to Venezuelan second division soccer teams AC2 FutVe, providing the necessary methods to achieve compliance requirements. Financial advisory to Fundación Tierra Viva, controlling budgeting to assure project sustainability (Mujer Indígena Emprendedora). Head negotiator on the selling of a 4,500 m2 office building, managing all legal and financial requirements.

— Sport - NGO - Real Estate

Vinotintos Sport Bar | 2019 - present

### PARTNER

Partners financial appointee for the first six months of operations, managing budgeting, supply acquisitions and repos, regularly book auditing and adapting the business plan to COVID-19 pandemic needs.

— Restaurant

Carnival Maritime GmbH | 2017

### FUEL ADMINISTRATOR

Fuel bunker data system controller for three cruise lines (Carnival UK, Costa, and AIDA; +20 vessels) linking vessels chief engineers with fuel company partners. Fuel invoicing checking and approval. Responsible of weekly and monthly fuel statistics reports, and department SOX compliance appointee.

— Cruise Lines

Australian Embassy in Rome | 2017

### SWITCHBOARD OPERATOR

Short contract assignment. In charge of directing incoming communications (phone calls, emails, and regular mail) throughout Embassy staff. Entrance security protocol enforcer for staff and visitors.

— Embassy

# ANGELO GIANTURCO COLETTA

## SKILLS & EXPERTISE

- Active Listening
- Problem Solving
- Team Oriented
- Multicultural Adaptability
- New Business Development
- Project Implementation
- Business Management
- Budgeting & Project Planning
- Inter-group Negotiation

## MEMBERSHIPS

Colegio Economistas D.C. - 2012

**Member of the College of Economics.  
Caracas**

Sociedad Venezolana de Economistas Tasadores - 2013

**Real Estate Appraiser. Caracas**

Valle Arriba Athletic Club - 2015

**Disciplinary Committee. Caracas**

Italy & Venezuela

**B Driving License**

## INTERESTS

- Aerialist performance
- Pattern making and weaving techniques
- Plastic arts
- Languages & Culture

**References available upon request**

## WORK EXPERIENCE

(CONTINUED)

Fundación Tierra Viva | 2014 - 2016

### INDIGENOUS CRAFT INNOVATION

Responsible for the design and *in-situ* courses of new products (12) using indigenous weaving techniques to introduce in the national and international market. Aid in the marketing strategy for all products available through alliances, fairs, and cultural events. Financial planning and controlling for the women empowering project Mujer Indígena Emprendedora (European Union grant winner.), serving 19 communities, and 414 women.

— NGO

Clav - Farmacia Gitutto | 2008 - 2016

### OWNER / GENERAL MANAGER

In charge of financial books, supplier and employees payments, stock repo. Responsible of keeping legal requirements and sanitary permits up to date. In charge of 4 ambulatory Ors and pharmacy.

— Health

Helitaly Srl | 2014

### PROJECT MANAGER

Head of high end charter and tourism helicopter start-up in northern Italy. In charge of designing a financial plan and business strategy, creation of the company operational manual, service diagrams, brand concept, website content, and negotiation alliances with supplier and potential partners.

— Tourism

## EDUCATION

Oxford Brookes University - UK | 2020 - ongoing

### • MA Humanitarian Action and Peacebuilding

— MA Student Representative

Universidad Internacional Iberoamericana - Mexico | 2020 - ongoing

### • Organizational Conflict Resolution and Mediation Specialist - 3.5 GPA (predicted)

Universidad Europea del Atlántico - Spain | 2020

### • ISO 45001 Specialist - 3.5 GPA

Universidad Europea del Atlántico - Spain | 2020

### • ISO 14001 Implementation Specialist - 4 GPA

Universidad Europea del Atlántico - Spain | 2020

### • ISO 9001 Specialist - 3 GPA

Istituto Marangoni - Italy | 2010 - 2011

### • Fashion Promotion - cum laude

Universidad Metropolitana - Venezuela | 2004 - 2009

### • Ba Business Economics - 3.28 GPA

## CERTIFICATIONS & COURSES

- Course in Professional Migration - University of the Philippines CIFAL - May 2021
- Child Psychology – CPD Certificate – Apr 2020
- American Sign Language – CPD Certificate – Apr 2020
- Anti-Money Laundry and International Sanctions – IESA – 2019
- Fundamental Analysis Introduction – IESA – 2019
- Community Manager – IESA – 2019
- Business Analytics Introduction – IESA – 2019
- Pharmacy Apprentice - SACS - 2013
- First Aid – Venezuelan Red Cross – 2012
- Advance Negotiation – AltaGerencia Dr William Ury – 2012
- Certificate in Advance English (CAE)– University of Cambridge, ESOL – 2009